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PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Gibson, Gregory T [gtgibson@STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2007 4:06 AM
To: Burkhart, Larry; Kallan, Paul; Tonacci, Mark; Wunder, George
Cc: 'Daniel Stillwell'; 'John T Conly'; 'Russell W Kiesling'
Subject: Teleconference Calls

George/Mark/Paul/Larry,  

To confirm our upcoming telecons:  

• The EIS call with Paul Kallan this week will be Wednesday at 2pm EDT. Call in Number  800-638-8081Passcode: 
6547#.  There are no new questions, just follow-up on topics from the last meeting. [Action STPNOC: 
Conly/Kiesling to provide summary email of outstanding items to attendees ASAP] 

• There will not be an EIS call on Thursday unless we want to follow-up on any items from Wednesday. 
• The EIS call next week will be on Tuesday at 2pm EDT if needed. 

 

• There will be a special SER I&C call with Larry Burkhart on Thursday at 930am EDT. Call in Number 1-866-517-
8685. No Passcode Needed 

• There will be an SER call with Mark Tonnaci this week on Thursday.  The call is scheduled for 2pm EDT, but 
STPNOC has requested the call start at 1pm EDT to allow the Manager of Engineering to attend and discuss the 
RCTS testing schedule.  Call in Number  800-638-8081Passcode:  6547#.  There are no new questions, just 
follow-up on topics from the last meeting.  [Action STPNOC: Conly/Stillwell to provide summary email of 
outstanding items to attendees ASAP] NRC to advise whether the call can start early. 

 

I understand that the PMs are asking for the final list of potential sufficiency questions from their reviewers this week.  
That would indicate that next week might be our final opportunities to quickly close/address issues; with further 
conference calls thereafter on an as needed basis (rather than a specific day). 

Thank you for your help.  Please advise of any changes.  

 

Greg Gibson  
Manager, Regulatory Affairs  
South Texas Project, Units 3 &4  
Tel:         361-972-4626  
Cell:          979-665-2400  
BlackBerry:  361-403-4143  
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